

# Clemson Elementary PTA

Board Meeting

Feb 12, 2020

## Opening

The Board Meeting of the Clemson Elementary PTA was called to order by Amy Wolin at 12:06pm on Feb 12, 2020 in the music room at Clemson Elementary.

## Present

Amy Wolin, Pam Warren, Claiborne Linvill, Cary Berkeley Kaye, Nicole Bennett, Angie Watford, Kelly Boland

## Committee Reports

- A. President Items – Amy Wolin
  - a. Bethany Henry would like to present her NAMI suicide prevention program at the next general meeting in March.
  - b. Talk with Dr Hayes first?
  - c. Parents only—no kids
- B. March will be a general meeting to discuss budget and officers for 2020-2021 school year
- C. Budget—Pam Warren
  - a. Fundraising goal for year has been met
  - b. Art by Me under budget—discontinue program next year?
  - c. Math night appears to be under budget (pending final numbers)
- D. International Festival - Claiborne Linvill
  - a. Amazon was cheapest for ordering compostable supplies
  - b. Atlas Organics will supply bins, we'll put out recycling bins
  - c. 23 countries are signed up
  - d. Parade kids will get index card for writing names which Mrs. Craddock can then read. They will line up at 11:15, parade starts at 11:30.
  - e. 3<sup>rd</sup> grade will sing, Dibya will present classical Indian dance, Clemson Bollywood dance club will perform, Kuk Sool Won demo
  - f. Ticket sales will begin after the long weekend; \$1 fee to order online
  - g. Mrs. Wald has organized an optional geography fair and Mrs. Herron (world languages and culture teacher) will run a scavenger hunt
  - h. Hours are 11:30-2 with food served starting at noon
  - i. Tickets will be sold by gym, front doors will have a sign they are for emergency exit only
  - j. The volunteer sign-in table/spirit stick table needs a volunteer
  - k. Does anyone have a TV contact? Contact Zoe with Greenville News?

- l. Water will be free and kindergarten teachers will sell soda in the cafeteria
  - m. Becky will send volunteer sign-up after long weekend
  - n. Submit International Festival to state PTA for Patriotism award with explanation of why we submitted even though it didn't technically meet award criteria? (Award is geared toward military appreciation)
- E. Restaurant Nights – Julie Simoneaux
- a. February 27—McTeacher night
  - b. April--Sidewall?
  - c. May—Esso Club?
- F. Spring Event—Nicole Bennett
- a. Black light dance party
  - b. Costume theme such as decades or team/group costumes
  - c. Mini dance-a-thon of 2-3 hours—optional
  - d. Need to raise \$500 (We have \$1000 to spend on a family event and we budgeted to raise \$1500 with our spring event)
  - e. Dance contests—limbo? Fortnite?
  - f. DJ Sha?
  - g. May 8 possible date

### **New Business**

- A. Cary Berkeley Kaye volunteered to be secretary for 2020-2021 school year
- B. Need 2 treasurers
- C. Might need VP—Sarah Amick might be interested?

### **Adjournment**

Meeting was adjourned at by Amy Wolin. The next general meeting will be at 7pm\*\* on Monday, March 9, 2020, in the Science Lab. (\*\*Since the meeting, this time has been changed to 6:30pm to accommodate the NAMI presentation.)

Minutes submitted by: Kelly Boland

Approved by: Name